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Gilley, Andy

From: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC) <Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Gilley, Andy; Coffey, Annette
Subject: FW: Pembroke Planning Study, Christian Co (Item No. 2-381.00)

This one is from NRCS. This one might have been on your list already.  
   
From: McIntosh, Jerry ‐ NRCS, Mayfield, KY [mailto:jerry.mcintosh@ky.usda.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC) <Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov> 
Cc: Yancey, Frank ‐ NRCS, Hopkinsville, KY <Frank.Yancey@ky.usda.gov>; Blanford, Steve ‐ NRCS, Lexington, KY 
<Steve.Blanford@ky.usda.gov> 
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study, Christian Co (Item No. 2‐381.00)  
   
Mr. McKenzie,  
I recently received the cover letter and several attachments requesting any comment from our agency, USDA‐NRCS, 
regarding the scoping of environmental issues/impact associated with proposed improvements to KY Highway 115 
(Pembroke‐Oak Grove Rd) southward to I‐24 in Christian Co.  NRCS does not officially conduct environmental 
assessments for this type of project.  However, since the project area as outlined below encompasses a significant 

acreage of Prime Farmland, if it is anticipated to receive federal dollars (usually via the Federal Highway 
Administration) then an AD‐1006 (Farmland Conversion Impact Rating) should be initiated and forwarded on to NRCS 
for completion in accordance with the Farmland Policy Protection Act (Agriculture and Food Act of 1981 (Public Law 97-
98): Farmland Protection Policy Act (FPPA) subtitle I of Title XV, Section 1539-1549).  
   

 
   
   
Since the project is in the scoping phase, it doesn’t appear it is far enough along for this to be needed just yet. Generally, 
once a project having potential to convert farmland to non‐ag usage is narrowed to a single or 2nd alternative, then an 
AD‐1006 is initiated for us (NRCS) to complete.  However, if you are confident the area as outlined below is a primary 
consideration/alternative and know federal monies will be used to carry out this project, then initiate the AD‐1006 and 
forward me a shapefile of the anticipated area of disturbance/conversion and I’ll be glad to do the analysis necessary for 
the AD‐1006.  
   
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions or additional follow‐up.  
   
Sincerely,  
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‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  
JERRY MCINTOSH 

Area 1 Soil Scientist/P.G. 
USDA‐NRCS 

Mayfield, KY  
270.356.8123  

The USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer  
   
   
   

 
   
   
   

 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
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unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  
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From: Hall, Nick S (KYTC-D02)
To: Gilley, Andy
Subject: FW: Pembroke Bypass
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 10:50:44 AM

Here you are..
 

From: Rudd, John W (KYTC-D02) 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Hall, Nick S (KYTC-D02) <Nick.Hall@ky.gov>
Cc: Clements, Wade B (KYTC-D02) <Wade.Clements@ky.gov>; McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
<Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Pembroke Bypass
Nick,
 
I will not be available at today’s meeting so I am forwarding this email so that it can be considered at
the meeting.
 
Thanks,
 

John Rudd, P.E.
TEBM Project Development
District Two
Madisonville, KY 42431
270-824-7080
John.Rudd@ky.gov
 
From: Judy Peterson [mailto:mayorjudyp@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Clements, Wade B (KYTC-D02) <Wade.Clements@ky.gov>
Cc: Rudd, John W (KYTC-D02) <John.Rudd@ky.gov>; Dossett, Myron (State Rep.) (LRC)
<myron.dossett@LRC.KY.GOV>; judge@christiancountyky.gov
Subject: Pembroke Bypass
I understand there is a meeting next week concerning the Pembroke Bypass/connector route.. 
As future plans are made for the construction of this Bypass  we request that there should be a
bike and pedestrian trail designed and constructed as part of the new route.  I believe a
separate Bike/Ped route that is in the new right of way but separate from the traffic lanes
would be a great asset to the City.   The engineers would need to co-route the Bike/Ped path
into the shoulder on the bridge that goes over the railroad tracks, but the other sections could
be separate from the traffic lanes.  My second choice would be to have the Bike/Ped facilities
as part of the shoulder of the road, but the more the separate distance is from the traffic lanes,
the safer is for kids and it is just a better experience if you are not 6 feet away from a truck
going 45 MPH.
The City of Pembroke could make a long term goal of trying to connect sidewalks to the
Bypass' trail by extending new sidewalks in the US 41A and KY 115 ROWs from the
downtown to where they will intersect with the new Bypass, which would create a loop round
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the southwest side of the City and residents can walk or bike on.  I understand that this would
be a future plan but one which would benefit our community and our future!
Thank you for your consideration in this project.
Sincerely,
Judy R. Peterson
Mayor
City of Pembroke
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Gilley, Andy

From: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC) <Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Gilley, Andy; Coffey, Annette
Subject: FW: Pembroke Planning Study Christian County Item No. 2-381.00

This is the Airport Zoning Commission Response.  
   
From: Houlihan, John F (KYTC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 3:20 PM 
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC) <Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov> 
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study Christian County Item No. 2‐381.00  
   
Shane,  
   
I have reviewed the above subject and the following would apply to this project:  
   
Any construction equipment or permanent structure greater than 200 feet above ground level would require a permit 
from the KAZC.  
   
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
   
Thank you  
   

Kentucky Airport Zoning Commission (KAZC) 
John Houlihan, Administrator  
200 Mero Street, 4th Floor Office of Audits   
Frankfort, KY 40622  
Office 502-782-4044, Cell 502-330-3955   

KAZC webpage:  http://transportation.ky.gov/Aviation/Pages/Zoning-Commission.aspx   

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or call (502) 782-
4044 and destroy all copies of the original message.  
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COMMONWEAL TH OF KENTUCKY 
CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES 

Matt G. Bevin 
Governor 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Dept. of Highways 

275 E. Main Street 
Frankfort, KY 40621 

(502) 564-6631 
Fax: (502) 564-2608 

www.chfs.ky .gov 

April 3, 2017 

Mr. John Moore, P.E., Director Division of Planning 
200 Mero Street 5th Floor 
Frankfort, Ky. 40622 

Subject: Pembrook Planning Study 
Christian Co., Item No. 2-381.00 

Mr. Moore, 

Greg Thomas 
Secretary 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input for the Pembrook Planning Study for the Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet. We reviewed the study to identify specific issues or concerns which may 
affect the development of the road improvement project in Christian County. We have reviewed the 
project location map that you provided as well as the location of the three CHFS facilities in the area. 

The Cabinet for Health and Family Services does not lease or own property located within the area of 
this proposal; therefore, we do not anticipate or have any specific issues or concerns with regards to 
the proposed project. 

Thank you for giving consideration to our facilities, staff, and clients. 

1£ 
Vickie Vat 
Secretary 
Cabinet for Health and Family Services 

Cc: file 

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 
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 MATTHEW G. BEVIN  CHARLES G. SNAVELY 
 GOVERNOR SECRETARY 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
                         DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION                   AARON B.  KEATLEY  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           COMMISSIONER 
 

 

300 SOWER BOULEVARD 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com  An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 

 

April 7, 2017 

 

Shane McKenzie, P.E. 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

Division of Planning 

200 Mero Street 

5th Floor West 

Frankfort, KY 40622 

 

Re: SERO 2017-4 

Pembroke Planning Study 

Christian County, Kentucky 

Item No. 2-381.00 

 

Mr. McKenzie, 

 

The Energy and Environment Cabinet serves as the state clearinghouse for review 

of environmental documents generated pursuant to the National Environmental 

Policy Act (NEPA). Within the Cabinet, the Commissioner’s Office in the 

Department for Environmental Protection coordinates the review for Kentucky 

state agencies. 

  

We received your correspondence dated March 14, 2017. Your letter requested 

a review of the “Pembroke Planning Study in Christian County, Kentucky.” 

 

Comments from the Division of Water: 

This project will have potential impacts to an unnamed tributary (UT) to 

Montgomery Creek, which are expected to be minor and temporary. This UT is 

unassessed for warm water aquatic habitat. Best management practices shall be 

utilized to reduce runoff from the project into adjacent surface waters. Questions 

should be directed to Andrea Fredenburg, Water Quality Branch, (502) 782-6950, 

Andrea.Fredenburg@ky.gov. 

 

Kentucky Revised Statute KRS 151.250 provides for exemption for the Department 

of Highways; therefore, a “Stream Construction Permit for Construction In or Along 

a Stream” will not be required. No formal approval is required for Water 

Withdrawal Permitting or Water Management Planning. Questions should be 
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directed to Julia Harrod, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 782-6967, 

Julia.Harrod@ky.gov. 

 

The Groundwater Section of the Watershed Management Branch endorses the 

proposed work. However, there are several domestic groundwater water well 

users near the proposed work. The vicinity of the proposed work is also located in 

an area with a high potential for karst development where groundwater is 

susceptible to direct contamination from surface activities. It is our 

recommendation that site be made aware of the requirements of 401 KAR 5:037 

and the need to develop a Groundwater Protection Plan (GPP) for the protection 

of groundwater resources within that area. Questions should be directed to Sean 

Vanderhoff, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 782-7119, 

Sean.Vanderhoff@ky.gov. 

 

Comments from the Division of Waste Management: 

All solid waste generated by this project must be disposed at a permitted facility. 

If underground storage tanks are encountered, they must be properly addressed. 

If asbestos, lead paint, and/or other contaminants are encountered during this 

project, they must be properly addressed. 

 

Comments from the Division of Air Quality: 

Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions 

states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material to be handled, 

processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to 

prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne. Additional requirements 

include the covering of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area 

transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow earth 

or other material being transported by truck or earth moving equipment to be 

deposited onto a paved street or roadway. Please note the Fugitive Emissions 

Fact Sheet.  

 

Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open 

burning is prohibited. Open Burning is defined as the burning of any matter in such 

a manner that the products of combustion resulting from the burning are emitted 

directly into the outdoor atmosphere without passing through a stack or chimney. 

However, open burning may be utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the 

Open Burning Brochure. 

The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can 

help us stay in compliance with the NAAQS. More importantly, these strategies 

are beneficial to the health of citizens of Kentucky. 

  

§  Utilize alternatively fueled equipment. 

  

§  Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 
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§  Reduce idling time on equipment. 

  

Comments from the Kentucky Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources: 

The Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Information System indicate the Piping Plover 

(Charadrius melodus), Grey bat (Myotis grisescens) and Northern Long-eared bat 

(Myotis septentrionalis) are known to occur within 10 miles of the project area. No 

additional state-listed species, caves, mine portals or special natural areas are 

known to occur within one mile of the project area. Known locations of listed 

species do not occur within the outlined project area. Please be aware that our 

database system is a dynamic one that only represents our current knowledge of 

various species distributions. 

 

To minimize impacts to the aquatic environment, the KDFWR recommends erosion 

control measures be developed and implemented prior to construction to 

reduce siltation into waterways and/or karst features located within the project 

area. Such erosion control measures may include, but are not limited to silt fences, 

staked straw bales, brush barriers, sediment basins and diversion ditches. Erosion 

control measures will need to be installed prior to construction and should be 

inspected and repaired regularly as needed. 

 

This review is based upon the information that was provided by the applicant. An 

endorsement of this project does not satisfy, or imply, the acceptance or issuance 

of any permits, certifications, or approvals that may be required from this agency 

under Kentucky Revised Statutes or Kentucky Administrative Regulations. Such 

endorsement means this agency has found no major concerns from the review 

of the proposed project as presented other than those stated as conditions or 

comments. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (502) 782-6739. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ronald T. Price 

State Environmental Review Officer 

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection 
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Gilley, Andy

From: Forgacs, Joe (EEC) <Joe.Forgacs@ky.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 8:20 AM
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study - Christian County

Good morning Shane, 
 
The Division has reviewed the subject planning study, Item # 2‐381.00, dated March 14, 2017.  Based on our review, the 
Division offers the following comments. 
 
401 KAR  63:010,  Fugitive  Emissions,  states  that  no  person  shall  cause,  suffer,  or  allow  any material  to  be  handled,
processed,  transported, or stored without  taking  reasonable precaution  to prevent particulate matter  from becoming
airborne.   Additional  requirements  include  the  covering  of  open  bodied  trucks,  operating  outside  the  work  area
transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow earth or other material being transported
by truck or earth‐moving equipment to be deposited onto a paved street or roadway.  Please note the Fugitive Emissions 
Fact Sheet located at http://air.ky.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Fugitive%20Dust%20Sheet.pdf 

 
401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning shall be prohibited except as specifically provided.  Open Burning is defined as 
the burning of any matter  in such a manner  that  the products of combustion  resulting  from  the burning are emitted
directly  into  the outdoor  atmosphere without  passing  through  a  stack or  chimney.  However, open burning may  be 
utilized  for  the  expressed  purposes  listed  on  the  Open  Burning  Brochure  located  at
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx 

 
The Division would  like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can help us stay  in compliance with the
NAAQS.  These air quality control strategies are beneficial to the health of citizens of Kentucky. 
 

  Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.  
 

  Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 
 

  Reduce idling time on equipment. 
 

The Division also suggests an investigation into compliance with applicable local government regulations.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Have a good week! 
 

Joe Forgacs, Environmental Scientist III 
Kentucky Division for Air Quality 
Program Planning and Administration Branch 
Evaluation Section 
(502) 782‐6610 
joe.forgacs@ky.gov 
 
Mailing Address: 
Kentucky Division for Air Quality 
300 Sower Boulevard, 2nd Floor 
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Frankfort, Kentucky 40601‐6571 
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Gilley, Andy

From: Kull, Steve J <Steve.Kull@ky.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 8:17 AM
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study 2-381.00

The Division of Forestry does not have any comments regarding the planning study.  We do agree with using an urban 
template where appropriate to minimize impacts. 
 
Steve 
 
Steven J. Kull, Assistant Director 
Kentucky Division of Forestry 
4th Floor SE Room 436 
300 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
(502) 782-7167 
steve.kull@ky.gov 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: 

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender IMMEDIATELY by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 
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 MATTHEW G. BEVIN  CHARLES G. SNAVELY 
 GOVERNOR SECRETARY 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET   

                                  DEPARTMENT FOR NATURAL RESOURCES                          ALLEN LUTTRELL       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           COMMISSIONER 
 

 

300 SOWER BOULEVARD 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

TELEPHONE: 502-564-6940 

TELEFAX: 502-564-4245 

 

 

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com  An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 

 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Shane McKenzie, PE 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

Division of Planning 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY  40622 

 

Dear Mr. McKenzie, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Pembroke Planning Study in Christian County, 

Item Number 2-381.00. 

 

The Division of Mine Reclamation and Enforcement notes no impacts to mining operations in 

the area of this project, as there currently are no mining operations in Christian County.  

Therefore, we have no concerns regarding this project. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at 502-782-6770 should you have any questions or concerns.  

 

Thank you, 

 

 
 

Courtney G. Skaggs, Acting Director 

Division of Natural Resources 

Department of Mine Reclamation and Enforcement 
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Gilley, Andy

From: Schnepp, Marcus J (KSP) <marcusj.schnepp@ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 10:35 AM
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Cc: Schnepp, Marcus J (KSP)
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study, Christian County      Item No.2-381.00

   After review of the documents that I received and a physical review of the area in question it appears, in my opinion, 
that all of the concepts discussed should be put in place. 
  
KY 115 is a single "A" highway (44,000 lbs.) that will need to be upgraded to a triple "AAA" highway (80,000 lbs.) due to 
the increase in heavy truck traffic that is expected.  At the present time KY115 is not suitable to handle this type of traffic 
as seen in numerous collisions that have occurred due to the condition of the roadway. 
  
The U.S.41 / KY115 intersection will need improvements due to the increase in traffic and to allow better traffic flow in a 
congested area.  I would recommend "Concept B1" be put in place. By using this concept it may avoid the need to widen 
U.S.41 and will eliminate some truck traffic at the original intersection of U.S.41 and KY 115 in the limits of Pembroke. 
  
  
  
Capt. Marc Schnepp, Commander 
Kentucky State Police 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Division 
Region 1 / Henderson KY 
Office # (270) 831-9888 
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Gilley, Andy

From: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC) <Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Russell, Jason
Cc: Hall, Nick S (KYTC-D02); Gilley, Andy
Subject: RE: Pembroke Planning Study - Christian Co.

 Dear Mr. Russell, 
   

Thank you for your feedback on this project.  Your comments are important and will become part of 
 the record. 

To answer your question in your below email about how long concept – C KY 115 widening would 
 take to complete.  Here is an offering of the long answer: 

   
At this time, widening KY 115 is developed in part as a concept solution to address the purpose and 
need documented in the study.  If widening KY 115 becomes a viable alternative project through this 
study process, it would be added to a statewide database of projects.  Every two years the 
database is prioritized based on project need.  Projects with the greatest need compete for funding 
on the Six Year State Highway Plan.  The Highway Plan is vetted through our legislature before 
becoming law.  Even for a viably funded project, the entire process can sometimes take up to 10 

 years. 
   

 Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
   
Thank you,  
   
   
Shane McKenzie, P.E.  
Transportation Engineer II  

Division of Planning ~ Strategic Corridor  
200 Mero Street, 5th Floor West  
Frankfort, KY 40622  
Phone: (502) 782-5070  
Fax: (502) 564-2865  
Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov  

 
   
   
   

From: Russell, Jason  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:17 PM 
To: Shane.McKenzie@ky.gov. 
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study ‐ Christian Co.  
   
Mr. McKenzie,  my name is Jason Russell.  I am the assistant principal at Pembroke Elementary School.  My principal has 
given me the task of responding to the planning study that you all sent us.  From what we have read and understand we 
are in favor of Concepts B1,B2, and B3.  The idea of an elevated railroad bridge is much needed.  This would allow faster 
access for first responders if a train were on the tracks.  A train is constantly blocking access to the city of Pembroke on a 
daily basis.  This is due to the expansion of the railroad business and the new fueling center/ exchange that was built a 
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few years ago.   We do have a question in regards to the expansion of highway 115.  How long would this project take to 
complete?    
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From: Poore, John (EEC)
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Anderson, Danny J (EEC); Hughes, Larry (EEC); Webb, April

(EEC); Terry, Lori (EEC)
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study, Christian County, Item No. 2-381.00
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:26:26 PM
Attachments: FW Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County.msg

FW Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County.msg
FW Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County.msg

Mr. Shane McKenzie, P.E.
 
Attached are comments from the KY Division of Waste Management regarding the proposed
project. 
 
In addition there is an old city landfill near the west side of Hailes Avenue and Dewey St./City Dump
Rd. near the study area.
 
The information provided is based on those facilities or sites that KDWM currently has in its
database.  If you woul like additional information on any of these facilities or sites, you may contact
the file room custodian at (502) 782-6357.  Please keep in mind additional locations of releases,
potential contamination or waste facilities may be present but unknown to the agency.  Therefore, it
is recommended that appropriate precautions be taken during construction activities.  Please report
any evidence of illegal waste disposal facilities and releases of hazardous substances, pollutants,
contaminants or petroleum to the 24-hour Environmental Response Team at 1-800-928-2380.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
John Poore, P.E., P.G.
Environmental Engineer Consultant
Director’s Office
KY Division of Waste Management
Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716
john.poore@ky.gov
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FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County

		From

		Winner, Edward J (EEC)

		To

		Poore, John (EEC)

		Recipients

		John.Poore@ky.gov



Looks like one tank missed.



 



From: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Terry, Lori (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC)
Cc: Fink, Kris K (EEC); Mauer, Rob (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



Lori,



 



Kris normally handles this now, but this was a relatively simple one so I just did it. The last time I was involved with this Rob Mauer was supposed to be coordinator for these requests from transportation. I am not sure if that has changed but I added him the CC chain just in case. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.



 



Ben



 



From: Terry, Lori (EEC) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



Ben,



 



Are you still doing these? If so, please respond and copy me.  Thanks Lori



 



From: Poore, John (EEC) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Terry, Lori (EEC)
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Hubbard, Tim (EEC)
Subject: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



I have attached a copy of the above referenced study information from the Transportation Cabinet and would like any comments you have from your respective branches.  Please let me know about any known UST, Haz-waste or Superfund sites which may impact the study area including and in addition to any shown on the map with any comments.  If you could get back to me with your comments by Friday, March 31 it would be greatly appreciated.  I was informed that George Gilbert used to do this so you may already be familiar with the process.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks!



 



John



 



John Poore, P.E., P.G.



Environmental Engineer Consultant



Director’s Office



KY Division of Waste Management



Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716



john.poore@ky.gov
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Gates Grocery: 1 - 560 Gallon gasoline tank – Tank removed December 17, 1998.
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Minit Mart 90:		1 – 8,000 Gallon gasoline - Tank removed April 21, 1995.


			2 – 8,000 Gallon gasoline - Tank removed April 21, 1995.


			3 – 6,000 Gallon gasoline – Tank removed April 21, 1995.


			4 – 8,000 Gallon unknown – Tank removed prior to 1988.


			5 – 8,000 Gallon unknown – Tank removed prior to 1988.





Minit Mart 529:		1 – 10,000 Gallon gasoline – Tank active.


			2 – 10,000 Gallon plus gasoline – Tank active.


			3 – 10,000 Gallon prm gasoline – Tank active.


			4 – 4,000 Gallon gasoline – Tank active.
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FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County

		From

		Schaffer, Bart (EEC)

		To

		Poore, John (EEC)

		Cc

		Webb, April (EEC); Jump, John (EEC)

		Recipients

		John.Poore@ky.gov; April.Webb@ky.gov; John.Jump@ky.gov



I looked in the TEMPO Map Viewer and there is nothing in the study area pertaining to any disposal activity that would have been regulated by our program.  It is noteworthy that there is a city landfill shown in TEMPO, but it appears to be just outside the study area and would be a solid waste issue anyhow.



 



Feel free to let me know if you have any questions.



 



Sincerely,



 



 



Bart Schaffer, P.G.



Supervisor, Corrective Action Section



Hazardous Waste Branch



Kentucky Division of Waste Management



(502) 782-6443



 



 



 



From: Webb, April (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 7:02 AM
To: Schaffer, Bart (EEC); Jump, John (EEC)
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



 





DOC.pdf






















FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County

		From

		Hughes, Larry (EEC)

		To

		Poore, John (EEC)

		Recipients

		John.Poore@ky.gov



Here you go John.



 



 



Larry D Hughes P G 



 



 



 



From: Cary, Brent C (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>; Hancock, Nathan (EEC) <Nathan.Hancock@ky.gov>
Cc: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



Gentlemen, 



 



I exported two sites that are near or in the study area.



 



AI 7078 Barker Family Drums closed Option C in 2005



AI 752 Amfine Chemical Corp which is still active at this time and may pose a concern.    Not sure who the PM is. 



 



Thanks



 



Brent Cary



Geologist III  P.G. 162898



Environmental Response Team NR#33



Department for Environmental Protection



Division of Waste Management



Superfund Branch State Section



300 Sower Blvd 2nd Floor



Frankfort, KY 40601



 



brent.cary@ky.gov



Phone: (502) 782-6574



Fax: (502) 564-4245



Environmental Emergency, 24-hour, (502) 564-2380 or (800) 928-2380 This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer



ERT Logo



 



 



 



From: Hall, Clifford (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Cary, Brent C (EEC) <Brent.Cary@ky.gov>; Hancock, Nathan (EEC) <Nathan.Hancock@ky.gov>
Cc: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



I would think Brent or Nate would know the best tricks to get the job done.  Surprising number of AIs in this little area, not sure if any are superfund.



 



Brent since you are in today would you do a search of the work/study area and give John Poore a list including locations of our sites and determine if they present any potential obstacles to the road project.  



 



From: Hughes, Larry (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County



 



Was it Brent or Nate that looks at these?  It’s been a while since we had one come through.



 



From: Poore, John (EEC) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>; Webb, April (EEC) <April.Webb@ky.gov>; Terry, Lori (EEC) <Lori.Terry@ky.gov>
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC) <Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov>; Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>; Hubbard, Tim (EEC) <Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov>
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
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From: Richardson, Kimberly (EEC)
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Cc: Davis, Mark J (EEC)
Subject: Response to Pembroke Planning Study
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 4:14:26 PM
Attachments: Letter to KY DOT- Pembroke Planning Study.pdf

Pembroke Planning Study_2017.pdf

 
 
Kimberly Richardson, Director
KY Division of Conservation
300 Sower Blvd.
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-782-6849 phone
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


Frankfort, Ky 40622 


 


Dear Mr. McKenzie: 


 


Subject: Pembroke Planning Study 


Christian County 


Item No. 2-381.00 


 


As requested, the Division of Conservation has reviewed the planning study to determine 


potential impacts of improvements to the existing transportation corridor to and from Commerce 


Industrial Park and I-24 near Pembroke, Kentucky. We would like to provide the following 


comments that may be helpful in the initial scoping process.  


 


There are no PACE, (Purchase of Agricultural Conservation Easements) within or near the study 


area. However, there are portions of four agricultural districts located within or adjacent to the 


study area, 024-04(A1), 024-06, 024-09, and 024-10. Under KRS 262.850 (12), state agencies 


must mitigate any impact their programs may have on land enrolled in an agricultural district. 


Included is a map indicating the location of the four districts. ArcMap shape files can also be 


sent if requested for this study.     


 


One other concern we would like to comment on is the control of erosion and sedimentation, 


during and after earth disturbing activities, if any the proposed improvements proceed to 


construction phase. We recommend Best Management Practices, BMP’s, be utilized to prevent 


nonpoint source water pollution. This would protect the water quality and aquatic habitat of any 


perennial or intermittent streams construction activities could impact. 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Mr. Shane McKenzie 


Page 2 


April 7, 2017 


 


 


We appreciate the opportunity to comment on this study and if you have any questions, please 


contact this office anytime.  


 


Sincerely 


 


 
Kimberly Richardson, Director 


Kentucky Division of Conservation 


 


KR/MD/cc 
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Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development   -  Old Capitol Annex  -  300 West Broadway  -  Frankfort, KY 40601  -  502-564-7140  -  800-626-2930 (toll free)  -  www.thinkkentucky.com
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All information regarding property is from sources deemed reliable, 
but no warranty or representation is made by the Commonwealth
of Kentucky or any of its agencies as to its accuracy. It is subject
to errors, omissions, change of price, prior sale, lease, or
withdrawal without our  knowledge.  Further, no warranty or
representation is made as to the environmental suitability or
condition of the property.

±
SITE ID/NAME: Site 047-026, Hopkinsville -- Commerce Industrial Park #2
SITE SIZE: 507.0 Acres,    155.0001 hectares
LOCATION:   Adjacent to city limits of Hopkinsville
ZONING:  Not zoned
HIGHWAY ACCESS: I-24 interchange 9.0 miles south of park; Edward T. Breathitt Pennyrile Parkway
interchange 4.2 miles northwest of park
NEAREST AIRPORT:  Nashville International Airport  71 miles southeast of Hopkinsville
RAIL: CSX Corporation adjacent to northern edge of site
WATER: Hopkinsville Water Environment Authority
SEWER: Hopkinsville Water Environment Authority
ELECTRIC:  Pennyrile RECC
GAS: Atmos Energy Corporation
BROADBAND: Cable: Hopkinsville Electric System, Mediacom; DSL: AT&T
FLOOD DATA: Portion of site is in 100-year flood plain
OWNER:  Optioned by Hopkinsville/Christian Co Economic Development Council
PRICE PER ACRE: $25,000
DATASHEET:  http://www.thinkkentucky.com/edis/Sites/SiteProfile.aspx?SiteID=047-026
Lat/Long: 36.78504,-87.38140
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

From: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Poore, John (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County
Attachments: I-24 Study.pdf; I-24SFB.xlsx

Here you go John. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Cary, Brent C (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:46 AM 
To: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>; Hancock, Nathan (EEC) <Nathan.Hancock@ky.gov> 
Cc: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
Gentlemen,  
 
I exported two sites that are near or in the study area. 
 
AI 7078 Barker Family Drums closed Option C in 2005 
AI 752 Amfine Chemical Corp which is still active at this time and may pose a concern.    Not sure who the PM is.  
 
Thanks 
 

Brent Cary 
Geologist III  P.G. 162898 
Environmental Response Team NR#33 
Department for Environmental Protection 
Division of Waste Management 
Superfund Branch State Section 
300 Sower Blvd 2nd Floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 
brent.cary@ky.gov 
Phone: (502) 782‐6574 
Fax: (502) 564‐4245 
Environmental Emergency, 24‐hour, (502) 564‐2380 or (800) 928‐2380 This e‐mail is intended solely for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, 
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copying, printing or other use of this e‐mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have 
received this e‐mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer 

 
 
 
 

From: Hall, Clifford (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:55 AM 
To: Cary, Brent C (EEC) <Brent.Cary@ky.gov>; Hancock, Nathan (EEC) <Nathan.Hancock@ky.gov> 
Cc: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
I would think Brent or Nate would know the best tricks to get the job done.  Surprising number of AIs in this little area, 
not sure if any are superfund. 
 
Brent since you are in today would you do a search of the work/study area and give John Poore a list including locations 
of our sites and determine if they present any potential obstacles to the road project.   
 

From: Hughes, Larry (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:40 AM 
To: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
Was it Brent or Nate that looks at these?  It’s been a while since we had one come through. 
 

From: Poore, John (EEC)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:01 AM 
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>; Webb, April (EEC) <April.Webb@ky.gov>; Terry, Lori (EEC) 
<Lori.Terry@ky.gov> 
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC) <Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov>; Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>; Hubbard, Tim (EEC) 
<Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov> 
Subject: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
I have attached a copy of the above referenced study information from the Transportation Cabinet and would like any 
comments you have from your respective branches.  Please let me know about any known UST, Haz‐waste or Superfund 
sites which may impact the study area including and in addition to any shown on the map with any comments.  If you 
could get back to me with your comments by Friday, March 31 it would be greatly appreciated.  I was informed that 
George Gilbert used to do this so you may already be familiar with the process.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions.  Thanks! 
 
John 
 
John Poore, P.E., P.G. 
Environmental Engineer Consultant 
Director’s Office 
KY Division of Waste Management 
Phone: (502) 782‐6736 direct or (502) 564‐6716 
john.poore@ky.gov 
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MASTER_AI_ MASTER_AI1 SUBJECT_IT SUBJECT__1 SITE_STATU CLOSURE_OP CLOSURE_DA LAT_LONG_S LONGITUDE LATITUDE
752 Amfine Chemical Corp 2 chemical release Active SI -87.37799200 36.78912800

70708 Barker Family Trust Farm - Drums 1 Barker Farm Drums Closed Option C Restored 8/18/2005 SI -87.38236100 36.69808300
70708 Barker Family Trust Farm - Drums 2 Barker Family Trust Drums Closed Option C Restored 8/19/2005 SI -87.38236100 36.69808300
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Gilley, Andy

From: Poore, John (EEC) <John.Poore@ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:26 PM
To: McKenzie, Shane (KYTC)
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Anderson, Danny J  (EEC); Hughes, Larry 

(EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Terry, Lori (EEC)
Subject: Pembroke Planning Study, Christian County, Item No. 2-381.00
Attachments: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County; FW: Comments on 

Pembroke Planning Study Christian County; FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning 
Study Christian County

Mr. Shane McKenzie, P.E. 
 
Attached are comments from the KY Division of Waste Management regarding the proposed project.   
 
In addition there is an old city landfill near the west side of Hailes Avenue and Dewey St./City Dump Rd. near the study 
area. 
 
The information provided is based on those facilities or sites that KDWM currently has in its database.  If you woul like 
additional information on any of these facilities or sites, you may contact the file room custodian at (502) 782‐
6357.  Please keep in mind additional locations of releases, potential contamination or waste facilities may be present 
but unknown to the agency.  Therefore, it is recommended that appropriate precautions be taken during construction 
activities.  Please report any evidence of illegal waste disposal facilities and releases of hazardous substances, pollutants, 
contaminants or petroleum to the 24‐hour Environmental Response Team at 1‐800‐928‐2380. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
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

From: Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Poore, John (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County
Attachments: Pembroke project, Christian Co.docx

Looks like one tank missed. 
 

From: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:39 AM 
To: Terry, Lori (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC) 
Cc: Fink, Kris K (EEC); Mauer, Rob (EEC) 
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
Lori, 
 
Kris normally handles this now, but this was a relatively simple one so I just did it. The last time I was involved with this 
Rob Mauer was supposed to be coordinator for these requests from transportation. I am not sure if that has changed 
but I added him the CC chain just in case. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
 
Ben 
 

From: Terry, Lori (EEC)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:50 PM 
To: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC) 
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County 
 
Ben, 
 
Are you still doing these? If so, please respond and copy me.  Thanks Lori 
 

From: Poore, John (EEC)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:01 AM 
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Terry, Lori (EEC) 
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Hubbard, Tim (EEC) 
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

From: Schaffer, Bart (EEC) <Bart.Schaffer@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Poore, John (EEC)
Cc: Webb, April (EEC); Jump, John (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on Pembroke Planning Study Christian County
Attachments: DOC.pdf

I looked in the TEMPO Map Viewer and there is nothing in the study area pertaining to any disposal activity that would 
have been regulated by our program.  It is noteworthy that there is a city landfill shown in TEMPO, but it appears to be 
just outside the study area and would be a solid waste issue anyhow. 
 
Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bart Schaffer, P.G. 
Supervisor, Corrective Action Section 
Hazardous Waste Branch 
Kentucky Division of Waste Management 
(502) 782‐6443 
 
 
 

From: Webb, April (EEC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 7:02 AM 
To: Schaffer, Bart (EEC); Jump, John (EEC) 
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
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